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APPENDIX 9 

Just to keep all involved updated, I had a missed call from an unknown number last week but due to 
commitments I did not return the call until yesterday, when I spoke to Mr Panchal from Personal 
Licensing Courses and who is now representing Mr Singh. 

Mr Panchal asked if we would be prepared to mediate in advance of the Hearing and asked my opinion 
as to what the preferred outcome for Dorset Police would be, During this conversation he offered to 
remove both the Premises Licence Holder and the DPS (Mr and Mrs Singh) and to introduce a 
proposed new operator to me, with a face to face meeting to be held in Bournemouth. 

Mr Panchal further offered that if we did not deem this person suitable, he would withdraw and seek 
a different operator, again one who might meet the standards expected by Dorset Police. 
Whilst we are of course open to mediation, I did advise Mr Panchal that I felt it was too late in the 
process for such agreement, and whilst it is not part of my function to vet or endorse potential 
operators we would of course be open to consider any proposals submitted by means of 

Supplementary information in advance of the hearing. 

As you will note, I have copied in Mr Panchal to this and any further communication in respect of 
Riviera, 

Kind regards 
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Licensing Officer 




